
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

FOR 

Request for Proposal (RFP) #1393 – Johnson Student Center Café  
 

March 25, 2021 
 

 
The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the RFP documents for 
the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same.  Addendum No. 2 must be 
acknowledged by placing company name, authorized signer name, title, signature and date at the end of 
this addendum and include this document in your proposal. 

 
 
 

QUESTION 1:  To confirm, you are looking to have an operator into the student center and providing 
meal service on June 1, 2021?  Is there any flexibility in that date? 
 

ANSWER:  Currently the building will be ready for occupancy by June 4, 2021. The current secure 
permit for the Café has a starting date of June 15, 2021. We would like to begin services as close as 
possible to that date. 

 
 
QUESTION 2:  In the RFP it mentions providing grab-and-go AND made to order meals. Is the Made-
to-Order a requirement? Our model is a grab-and-go model of prepared meals. 
 

ANSWER:  Made-to-order is the current preference of the students, but is not a requirement 
depending on the provided model and plan. 

 
 
QUESTION 3:  : Is there any flexibility in the requirements related to receiving no support for any 
potential facility improvements and/or related to the operating fee listed in the RFP? 
 

ANSWER:  Both items can be negotiated. 
 
 
QUESTION 4:  Would you happen to know the engineers estimate? 
 

ANSWER:  The Johnson Student Center Café is within the newly constructed building, this RFP is 
specific to food services and does not include construction. 

 
 

QUESTION 5:  Please provide the estimated value for the above project? 
 

ANSWER:  The Johnson Student Center Café is within the newly constructed building, this RFP is 
specific to food services and does not include construction” 

 



QUESTION 6:  Could you please clarify the scope of work for the Johnson Student Center Cafe. Just 
trying to find out if it has anything to do with Modular/Portable buildings? 
 

ANSWER:  The scope of work is to operate a food service operation in the newly constructed 
Johnson Student Center Building.  It is not a modular/portable building. 

 
 
 
Addendum 2:  Dated March 25, 2021 
 
 
 
Proposer:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Name: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date: ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
Linda Melendez 
Director, Purchasing Services 
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